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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Scott <SBittinger@stratusinc.net>
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 1:50 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Gowri
Subject: 1436 Grant, San Lorenzo

Mark:  We have permission to sample the water well at 1601 Via Rancho (next door to the house at 1587 Via Rancho 
with the 57 ppb MTBE).  We are planning to do this on Tuesday of next week.  The tenant indicated that the pump for 
the well isn’t working, so we’ll have to find a way to purge it ourselves.  I asked the tenant to send me a photo of the 
well so that we can see what it looks like in advance. 
 
On the 24th, (two weeks from tomorrow), our plan is to do the Geoprobe investigation. 
 
If you have any questions, let me know.  If we have problems sampling the water well, I will let you know.  The other two 
requests for access for water well sampling have not been received. 


